
Ruth Nettles ************ 

Ruth Nettles 

Official Filing 
03103V -251, 

11/7/2003 12:17 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

ok. 

Paula lsler 
RE: TJ590Nirtualcom, Inc. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
S e n t :  Friday, November 07, 2003 11:23 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: TJ590/Virtualcom, I n c .  

Thanks, you too! 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth  Nettles 
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 11:lO AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: TJ590/Virtualcom, Inc. 

ORIGINAL 

V e r y  good. I will open a docket when I enter this document. I will a l s o  document your e- 
mail as directive to open docket and for suggested docket docket. Have a great weekend. 

Thanks, 
Ruth 
----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isles 
Sent: Fr iday ,  November 07, 2003 11:07 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: TJ590/Virtualcom, Inc. 

You can open a docket. The title should be: 
N o  8 

Finding of Insolvency pdncellat ion by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC 
Registration TJ590 issued to VirtualCom, Inc. for violation of S e c t i o n  
364.336, Florida Statutes. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth  Nettles 
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 10:30 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: TJ590/Virtualcom, Inc. 
Importance: High 

Good morning. 

We have received a filing a letter from aty Zuckerman, stating: per attached, Vitualcom, 
Inc. has filed assignment f o r  benefit of creditors under F . S . ,  727, the assignee requests 
that certificate to operate as interexchange company in Florida be cancelled, w i t h  
attached copy of document entitled "Assignment for the benefit of Creditors" from Circuit 
Court, 7th Judicial Circuit in and for Broward County, Case No. 03-04455 04. What would 
you l i k e  for us to proceed with t h i s  filing? Thanks  f o r  your help. 
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